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June 29, 2012

TO: Policy Committee Members

FROM: Greg Dias, Project Manager

1231 Eleventh St.
P.O. Box 4060
Modesto. CA 95352
(209) 526-7373

SUBJECT: Modesto Regional Water Treatment Plant Phase Two Expansion Project ­
Project Funding

Gentlemen,

As you know the bond funds available to pay for the Phase Two Expansion Project
are insufficient to fund the work that both the City of Modesto and MID believe
necessary. Consequently, the Modesto Irrigation District is proposing an $8.3M
amendment to the Project budget, as described in the attachments.

A split vote on this matter occurred during the April 13th Technical Committee
meeting since the City of Modesto objected to this budget amendment. At this point,
no alternative funding methods have been proposed by City staff. Therefore,
consistent with the Policy Committee's directive to keep the project moving and the
provisions within the ARTDA, MID is bringing this same budget for consideration by
the Policy Committee on June 29, and to the MID Board of Directors on July 10.

Please let me know if you have any concerns in connection with this matter.

Thanks,

Greg Dias
Project Manager
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2012 MRWTP Expansion Budget

Project
Task NumberDescriptionCost CodeBudget Amount

312475

01.02Construction Litigation

MID Labor

101$250,100
Consultants

401$904,200

Outside Legal Support

412$3,251,700
Sub-total

$4,406,000
01.03

Construction

MID Labor

101$50,000
Consultants

401$107,600
Contract

402$1,526,000

Outside Legal Support

412$750,400

Engineering/CM

425$1,471,000

Sub-total

$3,905,000
Total

$8,311,000






















